JF B+T GRP

February 17, 2021

Nicholas Rombach B+T Group
Crown Castle 1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300
10300 Ormsby Park Place Suite 501 Tulsa, OK 74119
Louisville, KY 40223 (918) 587-4630
(502) 318-1303 btwo@btgrp.com
Subject: Construction Completion Letter
Carrier Designation: Site Name: Kent-Bulls Bridge Rd
Site Number: CT1008
Engineering Firm Designation: B+T Group Project Number: 127877.004.01
Site Data: 136 Bulls Bridge Rd, South Kent, CT 06785
Latitude 471.6816311°, Longitude -73.4866381°
Monopole

Dear Nicholas Rombach,

B+T Group is pleased to submit this “Construction Completion Letter” regarding the above mentioned
Monopole.

We reviewed the photographs of the telecommunications equipment installed on the Monopole, taken on
February 17, 2021. Based on the photographs provided and the construction drawings by B+T Group dated
October 28, 2019 and red lined on March 4, 2020 by Jeff Lucena, this telecommunications site has the following
antennas and associated equipment installed in three sectors on the Monopole.

(1) SITEPRO HRK12 HANDRAIL KIT PER MOUNT MODIFICATION BY TOWER ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONALS DATED 9/3/19

(4) CCl DMP65R-BUGDA ANTENNAS

(2) CCl DMP65R-BU4DA ANTENNAS

(3) ERICSSON 4449 B5/B12 RRH

(3) ERICSSCON 8843 B2/B66A RRHS

(3) ERICSSON 4478 B14 RRH

(4) DC CABLES

(1) FIBER CABLE

The quantities and types of antennas and associated equipment from the photographs are in compliance,
therefore, it is our opinion that the antennas and associated equipment were properly installed.

We at B+T Group appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you and Crown
Castle. If you have any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects, please give us a call,

Construction Control Inspection Letter prepared by: Zach Smith P.E.

Respectfully submitted by: B+T Engineering, Inc. (COA PEC.0001564 Exp. 2/10/22)

Chad Tuttle, P.E.
Engineer of Record

Z/ﬂlz‘





